
COMMISSIONER  
BOARD MEETING 

September 24, 2020 
5:30 PM 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room 
VIA BLUEJEANS 

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue 
WASHINGTON 

1



AGENDA

2



Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE AND RESCUE 
Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room/ Via Blue Jeans 

163 Village Court, Monroe, WA  98272 
September 24, 2020   1730 hours 

CALL TO ORDER 

UNION COMMENT 
IAFF 
Teamsters 

CHIEFS REPORT 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
Benefit Vouchers: 20-02411– 20-02418; ($569,083.07) 
AP Vouchers: 20-02419 – 20-02509; ($153,167.40) 

Approval of Payroll 
September 15, 2020 $1,135,819.85 

Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – September 10, 2020 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OLD BUSINESS  
Discussion 
ALS Agreements 
Logistics Facility: Security proposal 
Mill Creek Contract 
Station 83 Bedroom/Kitchen/Generator 
Sno911 Tower Agreement 
Shop Committee proposal 
Name Change Timeline Review 

Action 
Resolution 2020-21 Resolution to Surplus 2 King Vision Laryngoscopes to Darrington Fire. 

NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Logistics Facility Pallet Stacker 
Resolution 2020-23 Waiver of Competitive Bidding 
Bunker Gear Replacement Update 

Action 

3



Page 2 of 2 

COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Joint Fire Board with Mill Creek (Elmore/Fay/Waugh): 
Finance Committee (Elmore/Fay/Snyder/Waugh/Woolery):  
Policy Committee (Elmore/Edwards/Schaub/Woolery): 
Labor/Management (Fay/Waugh): 
Contract Bargaining (Fay/Waugh): 
Shop Committee (Woolery/Edwards / Gagnon/Snyder): 
Strategic Plan Committee (Fay/Schaub/Snyder/Steinruck): 
Capital Facilities Committee (Snyder/Gagnon/Schaub/ Woolery): 
Government Liaisons:  

Lake Stevens (Gagnon/Steinruck): 
Monroe (Edwards/Snyder/Woolery): 
Mill Creek (Elmore/Fay/Waugh): 
Legislative (Elmore/Schaub): 

OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Snohomish County 911 (Waugh) 
Regional Coordination 
Leadership Meeting (Fay/Schaub) 
Sno-Isle Commissioner Meeting 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 

ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting, October 8, 2020 at 1730 - Station 31 Training Room/BlueJeans 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Labor Negotiations RCW 42.30.140(4)(b) 

ADJOURNMENT 

4



FIRE CHIEF REPORT

5



CONSENT AGENDA

6



09/16/2020

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 1

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-02411 22,902.45DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
20-02412 412.50FIRE 7 FOUNDATION
20-02413 63,507.57HRA VEBA TRUST
20-02414 380,110.09LEOFF TRUST
20-02415 19,682.36MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
20-02416 388.50TD AMERITRADE INSTITUTIONAL
20-02417 32,392.26TRUSTEED PLANS SERVICE CORP
20-02418 49,687.34VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO

569,083.07
569,083.07

Page Total
Cumulative Total

7



9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 1 of 8

Docket of Claims Register
Snohomish County Fire District 7, WA APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

By Docket/Claim Number

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

710.45A&C GLASS 20-024190004
15734 Window Replacement - Admin Bldg Invoice 08/17/2020 Window Replacement - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-48-00 710.45

1,457.94ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE 20-024200028
300-10076260 Shop Parts Invoice 08/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 36.72
300-10076440 Shop Parts Invoice 08/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,279.18
300-10076534 Shop Parts Invoice 08/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 142.04

2,000.00ALL-AMERICAN LEADERSHIP 20-024211999
20137 Online Leadership Development - Monthly SubscrptnInvoice 09/01/2020 Online Leadership Development - Monthly Subscrptn001-506-522-45-49-08 2,000.00

1,167.42ALPINE ROOF CARE 20-024220032
39916 Roof, GuƩer, Downspout Cleaning - ST 71Invoice 08/27/2020 Roof, GuƩer, Downspout Cleaning - ST 71001-507-522-50-48-00 1,167.42

3,814.92ANDGAR MECHANICAL LLC 20-024230036
13426 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 73 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 73 001-507-522-50-48-00 304.00
13427 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 74 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 74 001-507-522-50-48-00 167.09
13428 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 76 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 76 001-507-522-50-48-00 177.87
13429 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 77 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 77 001-507-522-50-48-00 205.34
13430 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 71 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 71 001-507-522-50-48-00 830.06
13431 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 72 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 72 001-507-522-50-48-00 298.12
13432 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 31 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 31 001-507-522-50-48-00 805.54
13433 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 32 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 32 001-507-522-50-48-00 204.39
13434 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 33 Invoice 09/15/2020 Annual HVAC Maintenance - ST 33 001-507-522-50-48-00 822.51

177.26ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 20-024240040
1991907586 Laundry Services - Shop Invoice 09/10/2020 Laundry Services - Shop 500-511-522-60-41-04 76.54
1991916861 Laundry Services - ST 31 Invoice 09/17/2020 Floor Mat Service - ST 31 001-507-522-50-48-00 21.86
1991916862 Laundry Services - Shop Invoice 09/17/2020 Laundry Services - Shop 500-511-522-60-41-04 78.86

46.71AT&T MOBILITY LLC 20-024251523
287289300744X09162020 Test Modem Invoice 09/08/2020 Test Modem 001-502-522-10-42-00 46.71

6,831.83B&H FIRE AND SECURITY 20-024261971
3023 Fire Alarm Install - ST 71 Invoice 08/17/2020 Fire Alarm Install - ST 71 001-507-594-50-63-00 6,831.83

347.69BICKFORD MOTORS INC. 20-024270058
1181802 Shop Parts Invoice 09/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 347.69

166.93BLANCHARD ELECTRIC & FLEET SUPPLY20-024280062
303649.TK Shop Parts Invoice 08/31/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 166.93

180.43BRAUN NORTHWEST INC 20-024290073
30037 Shop Parts Invoice 08/26/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 180.43

8



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 2 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

555.65CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 20-024301913
21893229 Copy Machine Lease - Admin POD Invoice 09/12/2020 Copy Machine Lease - Admin POD 001-512-522-10-45-00 190.59
21893231 Copy Machine Lease - Sonya Invoice 09/12/2020 Copy Machine Lease - Sonya 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.77
21893232 Copy Machine Lease - ST 83 Invoice 09/12/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 83 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.65
21896927 Copy Machine Lease - ST 82 Admin Invoice 09/12/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 82 Admin 001-512-522-10-45-00 218.48
21896928 Copy Machine Lease - ST 82 Invoice 09/12/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 82 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.58
21896929 Copy Machine Lease - ST 81 Invoice 09/12/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 81 001-512-522-10-45-00 36.58

4,866.17CENTRAL SUPPLY INTERNATIONAL20-024310095
1488 Shop Parts Invoice 08/20/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 4,866.17

92.22CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY 20-024320096
SP 819413 Oxygen Invoice 09/09/2020 Oxygen 001-509-522-20-45-00 92.22

133.52CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY 20-024330099
716907 Shop Supplies Invoice 09/15/2020 Shop Supplies 500-511-522-60-31-05 133.52

5,289.14CHRISTENSEN, INC 20-024340531
0104440-IN Shop Parts Invoice 08/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 5,289.14

342.02CITY OF EVERETT 20-024351890
4423864 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 11/16/2019 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 31.94
4453732 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 12/18/2019 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 30.66
4485180 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 02/26/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 30.66
4526337 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 02/26/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 30.79
4554093 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 03/25/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 30.85
4582970 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 04/22/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 30.85
4610586 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 05/20/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 29.81
4637512 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 06/17/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 31.87
4666016 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 07/17/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 30.85
4692845 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 08/17/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 31.87
4725390 Water - ST 84 (Future) Invoice 09/16/2020 Water - ST 84 (Future) 001-507-522-50-47-02 31.87

285.54CITY OF MONROE 20-024360110
ST31IRR-AUG20 Water - IrrigaƟon Meter (ST 31) Invoice 09/03/2020 Water - IrrigaƟon Meter (ST 31) 001-507-522-50-47-02 243.59

500-511-522-50-47-01 41.95

654.65CITY OF MONROE 20-024370110
ST31-AUG20 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - ST 31 Invoice 09/03/2020 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-02 558.48

500-511-522-50-47-01 96.17

143.74CITY OF MONROE 20-024380110
ST32-AUG20 Water & Stormwater - ST 32 Invoice 09/03/2020 Water & Stormwater - ST 32 001-507-522-50-47-02 143.74

328.79CITY OF MONROE 20-024390110
ADMIN-AUG20 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - Admin BldgInvoice 09/03/2020 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - Admin Bldg001-507-522-50-47-02 82.20

300-507-522-50-47-00 246.59

9



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 3 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,903.50COLUMBIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY20-024400125
282731090420 TuiƟon MAT1301 & BSM3801 - ShraunerInvoice 09/08/2020 TuiƟon MAT1301 & BSM3801 - Shrauner001-506-522-45-49-10 1,269.00
303654091420 TuiƟon FIR3305 - G.Jacobs Invoice 09/15/2020 TuiƟon FIR3305 - G.Jacobs 001-506-522-45-49-10 634.50

154.79COMCAST 20-024410126
ST71-SEPOCT20 Internet Services - ST 71 Invoice 09/07/2020 Internet Services - ST 71 001-507-522-50-42-00 154.79

136.01COMCAST 20-024420126
ST83-SEPOCT20 Internet Services - ST 83 Invoice 09/08/2020 Internet Services - ST 83 001-507-522-50-42-00 136.01

150.05COMCAST 20-024430126
ST73-SEPOCT20 Internet Services - ST 73 Invoice 09/04/2020 Internet Services - ST 73  001-507-522-50-42-00 150.05

420.65COMCAST 20-024440126
ADMIN-SEPOCT20 Internet/Phone/TV Services - Admin BldgInvoice 09/07/2020 Internet/Phone/TV Srvcs - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-42-00 420.65

20.10COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 20-024450134
OCT2020 Annual Membership Fee Invoice 08/01/2020 Annual Membership Fee 001-502-522-10-49-01 20.10

137.87DIRECTV 20-024461600
37734456725 TV Services - ST 33 Invoice 09/02/2020 TV Services - ST 33 001-507-522-50-42-00 137.87

377.40DWAYNE LANE'S ARLINGTON CHEVROLET20-024472051
5188135 Shop Parts Invoice 08/12/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 377.40

45.50EMERALD SERVICES, INC 20-024480178
83921171 Hazardous Materials Disposal Invoice 08/26/2020 Hazardous Materials Disposal 500-511-522-60-41-03 45.50

58.19EVERETT BAYSIDE MARINE INC 20-024491938
1-125728 Shop Parts Invoice 08/27/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 58.19

8,655.80EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, INC20-024501642
29182 Electrical - Breathing Air Compressor Upgrd (ST81)Invoice 05/11/2020 Electrical - Breathing Air Compressor Upgrd (ST81)303-504-594-20-64-03 3,602.45
29627 Electrical - Breathing Air Compressor Upgrd (ST81)Invoice 08/25/2020 Electrical - Breathing Air Compressor Upgrd (ST81)303-504-594-20-64-03 4,087.50
29711 Electrical Box Repair - ST 74 (Front Yard)Invoice 08/31/2020 Electrical Box Repair - ST 74 (Front Yard)001-507-522-50-48-00 397.49
29728 GFI/GFCI Repair - ST 31 Apparatus Bay Invoice 09/11/2020 GFI/GFCI Repair - ST 31 Apparatus Bay 001-507-522-50-48-00 568.36

658.80FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY20-024512050
869-422956482 Title Insurance - ST 82 Parcels Invoice 07/30/2020 Title Insurance - ST 82 Parcels 001-512-522-10-49-06 658.80

1,608.21FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 20-024520222
PC302099494;02 Shop Parts Invoice 08/20/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 674.73
PC302099527;01 Shop Parts Invoice 08/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 6.00
PC302099691;01 Shop Parts Invoice 08/25/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 33.50
PC302100287;01 Shop Parts Credit Memo 08/31/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -14.14
PC302100368;01 Shop Parts Credit Memo 09/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -41.13
PC302100373;01 Shop Parts Credit Memo 09/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -7.41
PC302100475;01 Shop Parts Invoice 09/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 474.54
PC302100547;01 Shop Parts Invoice 09/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 28.13
PC302100718;01 Shop Parts Invoice 09/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 83.83
PC302100767;01 Shop Parts Invoice 09/08/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 370.16

10



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 4 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

2,693.92GALLS, LLC - DBA BLUMENTHAL UNIFORM20-024530226
016385358 Cargo Pants Invoice 09/01/2020 Cargo Pants 001-504-522-20-31-07 169.26
016385369 Class A Pants (x2) Invoice 09/01/2020 Class A Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 234.78
016385377 Industrial Pants (x2) Invoice 09/01/2020 Industrial Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 257.22
016385397 Quarter Boots Invoice 09/01/2020 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 176.70
016395472 Cargo Pants (x2) Invoice 09/02/2020 Cargo Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 337.47
016395504 Quarter Boots Invoice 09/02/2020 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 172.86
016405151 1/2 Zip Turtleneck Sweatshirt Invoice 09/03/2020 1/2 Zip Turtleneck Sweatshirt 001-504-522-20-31-07 101.35
016405173 Chief Shirt - Short Sleeve (x4) Invoice 09/03/2020 Chief Shirt - Short Sleeve (x4) 001-504-522-20-31-07 449.86
016405176 Cargo Pants Invoice 09/03/2020 Cargo Pants 001-504-522-20-31-07 167.29
016405188 Class A Shirt - Long Sleeve Invoice 09/03/2020 Class A Shirt - Long Sleeve 001-504-522-20-31-07 28.72
016425208 Duty Boots Invoice 09/06/2020 Duty Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 159.42
016426098 Diamond Quilt Jacket Invoice 09/08/2020 Diamond Quilt Jacket 001-504-522-20-31-07 66.92
016426099 Diamond Quilt Jacket Invoice 09/08/2020 Diamond Quilt Jacket 001-504-522-20-31-07 64.84
016435743 Quarter Boots, Cargo Pants Invoice 09/09/2020 Quarter Boots, Cargo Pants 001-504-522-20-31-07 307.23

129.48GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS 20-024541571
12016 Shop Parts Invoice 08/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 129.48

272.80GRAINGER 20-024550238
9639644666 StaƟon Supplies Invoice 09/01/2020 StaƟon Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 272.80

4,558.04GROUNDWORKS 20-024561979
2005-9651 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 81 Invoice 06/30/2020 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 81 001-507-522-50-41-00 621.30
2005-9652 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 82 Invoice 06/30/2020 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 82 001-507-522-50-41-00 834.94
2005-9653 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 83 Invoice 06/30/2020 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 83 001-507-522-50-41-00 709.32
2009-9651 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 81 Invoice 09/15/2020 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 81 001-507-522-50-41-00 670.35
2009-9652 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 82 Invoice 09/15/2020 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 82 001-507-522-50-41-00 834.94
2009-9653 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 83 Invoice 09/15/2020 Landscaping Maintenance - ST 83 001-507-522-50-41-00 887.19

11.94HIGHWAY AUTO SUPPLY 20-024570257
1-593171 Shop Parts Invoice 08/31/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 11.94

349.98IRON MOUNTAIN INC 20-024580276
202193574 Off Site Data Storage Invoice 08/31/2020 Off Site Data Storage 001-512-522-10-41-04 349.98

19,736.86ISOUTSOURCE 20-024590277
CW243828 IT Services Invoice 09/15/2020 IT Services  001-512-522-10-41-04 19,736.86

828.35KENT D. BRUCE 20-024600313
6724 Shop Parts Invoice 06/17/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 48.54
6751 Shop Parts Invoice 06/23/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 362.17
6759 Shop Parts Credit Memo 06/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -617.44
6959 Shop Parts Invoice 08/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 178.80
7047 Shop Parts Invoice 08/19/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 248.22
7076 Shop Parts Invoice 08/24/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 608.06

11



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 5 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

48.73KROESEN'S UNIFORM COMPANY 20-024610330
61037 Maltese Cross "Yrs of Srvce" Patch (x6) - R.PetersInvoice 08/05/2020 Maltese "Yrs of Servc" Cross Patch (x6) - R.Peters001-504-522-20-31-07 48.73

43.00LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 20-024621596
4671669 Shredding Services Invoice 09/01/2020 Shredding Services 001-502-522-10-41-01 43.00

536.27LEVRUM, INC 20-024630341
2210 Travel Expenses Reimbursed - Code3 OnSite TrainingInvoice 08/04/2020 Travel Expenses Reimbursed - Code3 OnSite Training001-512-522-10-41-15 536.27

3,473.09LN CURTIS & SONS 20-024640349
INV418129 Shop Parts Invoice 08/28/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 1,246.93
INV420157 Structural Bunker Boots (x5) Invoice 09/03/2020 Structural Bunker Boots (x5) 303-504-522-20-35-04 2,226.16

986.00MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES 20-024650379
20071 Monthly EMS PaƟent Experience Surveys (580)Invoice 08/31/2020 Monthly EMS PaƟent Experience Surveys (580)001-509-522-20-49-02 986.00

109.40MONROE UPHOLSTERY 20-024660381
7548 Shop Parts Invoice 09/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 109.40

602.42MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC.20-024670387
IN1496117 Breathing Air Compressor Service Call Invoice 09/08/2020 Breathing Air Compressor Service Call 001-504-522-20-48-12 218.60
IN1496532 QuanƟfit (Respirator) Fit Test Adapter #55Invoice 09/09/2020 QuanƟfit (Respirator) Fit Test Adapter #55001-504-522-20-48-06 383.82

231.26OFFICE DEPOT 20-024680434
119401305001 Label Maker w/ Tape Invoice 08/31/2020 Label Maker w/ Tape 001-502-522-10-35-00 105.63
122758227001 Pens, Binder Clips, Copy Paper Invoice 09/09/2020 Pens, Binder Clips, Copy Paper 001-502-522-10-31-00 125.63

149.01O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 20-024690433
3711-328014 Apparatus Maintenance Parts - Brush 33Invoice 09/07/2020 Apparatus Maintenance Parts - Brush 33001-504-522-20-35-01 149.01

255.95PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES 20-024700451
17123482 Shop Parts Invoice 09/09/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 255.95

142.09PERFORMANCE RADIATOR 20-024710464
7489361 Shop Parts Invoice 09/04/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 142.09

1,129.34PETROCARD SYSTEMS, INC. 20-024720466
C633493 OnSite Mobile Fueling Service - ST 71, 72, 76Invoice 09/14/2020 Onsite Mobile Fueling Service - ST 71, 72, 76001-504-522-20-32-00 564.67

001-509-522-20-32-00 564.67

967.31PROPERTY MAINTENANCE COM/RES20-024730308
M-953VW 093020.1 Property Management - Admin Bldg Invoice 09/01/2020 Property Management - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-41-00 241.83

300-507-522-50-41-00 725.48

82.73PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024740483
ST81-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 81 Invoice 09/04/2020 Natural Gas - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-03 82.73

81.84PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024750483
ST82-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 82 Invoice 09/04/2020 Natural Gas - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-03 81.84

130.41PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024760483
ADMIN-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - Admin Bldg Invoice 09/09/2020 Natural Gas - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-03 32.60

300-507-522-50-47-00 97.81

12



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 6 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

49.72PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024770483
ST74-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 74 Invoice 09/15/2020 Natural Gas - ST 74  001-507-522-50-47-03 49.72

35.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024780483
ST82STOR-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 82 Storage Invoice 09/04/2020 Natural Gas - ST 82 Storage 001-507-522-50-47-03 35.87

76.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024790483
ST73-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 73 Invoice 09/15/2020 Natural Gas - ST 73  001-507-522-50-47-03 76.87

104.83PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024800483
ST33-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 33 Invoice 09/14/2020 Natural Gas - ST 33  001-507-522-50-47-03 104.83

50.48PUGET SOUND ENERGY 20-024810483
ST31-AUGSEP20 Natural Gas - ST 31 Invoice 09/09/2020 Natural Gas - ST 31  001-507-522-50-47-03 43.06

500-511-522-50-47-01 7.42

1,490.10PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER 20-024820484
24240529 Shop Parts Invoice 08/18/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 724.57
24240942 Shop Parts Invoice 08/28/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 182.17
24240991 Shop Parts Invoice 08/31/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 583.36
24241074 Shop Parts Credit Memo 09/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 -724.57
24241075 Shop Parts Invoice 09/02/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 724.57

512.92QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. 20-024832054
N8476946 Postage Machine Lease (Quarterly) Invoice 09/10/2020 Postage Machine Lease (Quarterly) 001-512-522-10-45-00 512.92

347.76RAINGARDENS NORTHWEST, INC. 20-024842053
R2541 Filterra Stormwater BiofiltraƟon System Maint.Invoice 05/21/2020 Filterra Stormwater BiofiltraƟon System Maint.001-507-522-50-48-00 347.76

106.68RAIRDON'S OF MONROE 20-024851937
85416 Shop Parts Invoice 09/10/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 106.68

25.00REHN & ASSOCIATES 20-024861533
IN0000126905 COBRA Rights NoƟce LeƩer Invoice 08/31/2020 COBRA Rights NoƟce LeƩer 001-502-522-10-41-01 25.00

563.90RICOH USA, INC. 20-024870501
104093535 Copy Machine - ST 31 Invoice 09/04/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 31 001-512-522-10-45-00 396.30

Copy Machine Usage - ST 31 001-502-522-10-31-00 167.60

501.12RICOH USA, INC. 20-024880501
104118656 Copy Machine - ST 71 Invoice 09/10/2020 Copy Machine Lease - ST 71 001-512-522-10-45-00 319.07

Copy Machine Usage - ST 71 001-502-522-10-31-00 182.05

9,411.66SEA-WESTERN 20-024891921
INV6160 High-Flow Jet PPV Fan Invoice 05/11/2020 High-Flow Jet PPV Fan 001-504-522-20-35-00 7,978.90
INV7486 Bunker Gear - Coat Invoice 09/11/2020 Bunker Gear - Coat 303-504-522-20-35-04 1,432.76

1,200.00SIKORA ASSOCIATES LLC 20-024900543
09-07-20 Post Merge Admin Team Development (July-Sept)Invoice 09/07/2020 Post Merge Admin Team Development (July-Sept)001-502-522-10-41-01 1,200.00

205.25SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-024910565
164434388 Electricity - ST 73 Invoice 09/11/2020 Electricity - ST 73  001-507-522-50-47-01 205.25

13



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 7 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

357.50SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-024920565
112023082 Electricity - ST 72 Invoice 09/15/2020 Electricity - ST 72  001-507-522-50-47-01 357.50

325.17SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-024930565
135160327 Electricity - ST 77 Invoice 09/11/2020 Electricity - ST 77  001-507-522-50-47-01 325.17

18.54SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-024940565
112023127 Electricity - ST 82 Storage Invoice 09/15/2020 Electricity - ST 82 Storage 001-507-522-50-47-01 18.54

538.81SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-024950565
131859745 Electricity & Water - ST 81 Invoice 09/15/2020 Electricity - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-01 432.09

Water - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-02 106.72

312.23SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 20-024960565
121942254 Electricity - ST 76 Invoice 09/04/2020 Electricity - ST 76 001-507-522-50-47-01 312.23

273.72SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET 20-024970572
124586 Shop Parts Invoice 09/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 128.15
124588 Shop Parts Invoice 09/08/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 145.57

438.50STEVE GUPTILL 20-024981614
INV03000 Per Diem Reimb. - Tech Rescue Vehcle Final InspctnInvoice 09/14/2020 Per Diem Reimb. - Tech Rescue Vehcle Final Inspctn001-502-522-10-43-00 152.50
INV03001 Per Diem Reimb. - Engine 83 Final InspecƟonInvoice 09/14/2020 Per Diem Reimb. - Engine 83 Final InspecƟon001-502-522-10-43-00 190.00
INV03002 Airport Parking Reimb. - Tech Rescue Final InspctnInvoice 09/10/2020 Airport Parking Reimb. - Tech Rescue Final Inspctn301-504-594-22-64-02 96.00

12,681.85SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST LLC 20-024990587
20201782 EMS Transport Billing Services Invoice 09/14/2020 EMS Transport Billing Services 001-509-522-20-41-05 12,681.85

1,045.56TOWN & COUNTRY TRACTOR INC.20-025000603
154864 Chain Saw Invoice 06/01/2020 Chain Saw 001-504-522-20-35-01 896.21
164535 Chain Saw Repair Parts Invoice 08/31/2020 Chain Saw Repair Parts 001-504-522-20-48-02 149.35

916.46TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INC20-025010610
A05817 Shop Parts Invoice 08/27/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 300.28
A05848 Shop Parts Invoice 09/01/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 487.80
A05875 Shop Parts Invoice 09/03/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 128.38

21,441.42UNITED RECYCLING & CONTAINER20-025022052
109918 StaƟon Rebarking (13 StaƟons) Invoice 09/09/2020 StaƟon Rebarking (13 StaƟons) 001-507-522-50-48-00 21,441.42

13,417.35US BANK VOYAGER 20-025031569
869367698036 Fuel Invoice 09/01/2020 Fuel - EMS 001-509-522-20-32-00 6,655.33

Fuel - Shop 500-511-522-60-32-00 106.70
Fuel - Suppression 001-504-522-20-32-00 6,655.32

61.87VERIZON WIRELESS 20-025040633
9861707067 District Mifi Plan (Huff) Invoice 08/28/2020 District Mifi Plan (Huff) 001-504-522-20-42-00 61.87

800.50VERIZON WIRELESS 20-025050633
9862231514 District Mifi Plans Invoice 09/06/2020 District Mifi Plans 001-509-522-20-41-04 800.50

14



Docket of Claims Register APPKT00522 - 09/24/2020 Board Packet - KP

9/21/2020 5:04:31 PM Page 8 of 8

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,922.70WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE20-025060579
L138374 Accountability Audit (2019) - SCFPD #7 Invoice 09/09/2020 Accountability Audit (2019) - SCFPD #7 001-512-522-10-41-12 339.30
L138375 Financial Audit (2017-2019) - LSF Invoice 09/09/2020 Financial Audit (2017-2019) - LSF 001-512-522-10-41-12 1,583.40

1,741.14WAVE BUSINESS 20-025070651
103131101-0008360 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 31, 33 Invoice 09/01/2020 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 31, 33 001-507-522-50-42-00 1,741.14

443.32WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY20-025080665
753907 Shop Parts Invoice 07/23/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 55.09
760749 Shop Parts Invoice 08/06/2020 Shop Parts 500-511-522-60-34-01 388.23

278.49ZIPLY FIBER 20-025092011
ST73-SEPOCT20 Fax & Fire Alarm Services - ST 73 Invoice 09/10/2020 Fax & Fire Alarm Services - ST 73 001-507-522-50-42-00 278.49

153,167.40Total Payment Amount:Total Claims: 91

15



09/21/2020

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 3

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-02419 710.45A&C GLASS
20-02420 1,457.94ALL BATTERY SALES AND SERVICE
20-02421 2,000.00ALL-AMERICAN LEADERSHIP
20-02422 1,167.42ALPINE ROOF CARE
20-02423 3,814.92ANDGAR MECHANICAL LLC
20-02424 177.26ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
20-02425 46.71AT&T MOBILITY LLC
20-02426 6,831.83B&H FIRE AND SECURITY
20-02427 347.69BICKFORD MOTORS INC.
20-02428 166.93BLANCHARD ELECTRIC & FLEET SUPPLY
20-02429 180.43BRAUN NORTHWEST INC
20-02430 555.65CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
20-02431 4,866.17CENTRAL SUPPLY INTERNATIONAL
20-02432 92.22CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY
20-02433 133.52CHAMPION BOLT & SUPPLY
20-02434 5,289.14CHRISTENSEN, INC
20-02435 342.02CITY OF EVERETT
20-02436 285.54CITY OF MONROE
20-02437 654.65CITY OF MONROE
20-02438 143.74CITY OF MONROE
20-02439 328.79CITY OF MONROE
20-02440 1,903.50COLUMBIA SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
20-02441 154.79COMCAST
20-02442 136.01COMCAST
20-02443 150.05COMCAST
20-02444 420.65COMCAST
20-02445 20.10COSTCO MEMBERSHIP
20-02446 137.87DIRECTV
20-02447 377.40DWAYNE LANE'S ARLINGTON CHEVROLET
20-02448 45.50EMERALD SERVICES, INC
20-02449 58.19EVERETT BAYSIDE MARINE INC

32,997.08
32,997.08

Page Total
Cumulative Total

16



09/21/2020

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 2 of 3

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-02450 8,655.80EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, INC
20-02451 658.80FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
20-02452 1,608.21FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST
20-02453 2,693.92GALLS, LLC - DBA BLUMENTHAL UNIFORM
20-02454 129.48GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS
20-02455 272.80GRAINGER
20-02456 4,558.04GROUNDWORKS
20-02457 11.94HIGHWAY AUTO SUPPLY
20-02458 349.98IRON MOUNTAIN INC
20-02459 19,736.86ISOUTSOURCE
20-02460 828.35KENT D. BRUCE
20-02461 48.73KROESEN'S UNIFORM COMPANY
20-02462 43.00LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING
20-02463 536.27LEVRUM, INC
20-02464 3,473.09LN CURTIS & SONS
20-02465 986.00MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES
20-02466 109.40MONROE UPHOLSTERY
20-02467 602.42MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC.
20-02468 231.26OFFICE DEPOT
20-02469 149.01O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC
20-02470 255.95PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES
20-02471 142.09PERFORMANCE RADIATOR
20-02472 1,129.34PETROCARD SYSTEMS, INC.
20-02473 967.31PROPERTY MAINTENANCE COM/RES
20-02474 82.73PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02475 81.84PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02476 130.41PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02477 49.72PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02478 35.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02479 76.87PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02480 104.83PUGET SOUND ENERGY

48,740.32
81,737.40

Page Total
Cumulative Total

17



09/21/2020

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish County Fire District #7
Claims Voucher Summary Page 3 of 3

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise  
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

20-02481 50.48PUGET SOUND ENERGY
20-02482 1,490.10PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER
20-02483 512.92QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.
20-02484 347.76RAINGARDENS NORTHWEST, INC.
20-02485 106.68RAIRDON'S OF MONROE
20-02486 25.00REHN & ASSOCIATES
20-02487 563.90RICOH USA, INC.
20-02488 501.12RICOH USA, INC.
20-02489 9,411.66SEA-WESTERN
20-02490 1,200.00SIKORA ASSOCIATES LLC
20-02491 205.25SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-02492 357.50SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-02493 325.17SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-02494 18.54SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-02495 538.81SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-02496 312.23SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
20-02497 273.72SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET
20-02498 438.50STEVE GUPTILL
20-02499 12,681.85SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST LLC
20-02500 1,045.56TOWN & COUNTRY TRACTOR INC.
20-02501 916.46TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INC
20-02502 21,441.42UNITED RECYCLING & CONTAINER
20-02503 13,417.35US BANK VOYAGER
20-02504 61.87VERIZON WIRELESS
20-02505 800.50VERIZON WIRELESS
20-02506 1,922.70WASHINGTON STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
20-02507 1,741.14WAVE BUSINESS
20-02508 443.32WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY
20-02509 278.49ZIPLY FIBER

71,430.00
153,167.40

Page Total
Cumulative Total

18



District Name: SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7

Direct Deposits: $886,171.50
Paper Checks: $6,330.09

Taxes: $243,318.26
Allowed in the sum of:

Reviewed by:

District Administrative Coordinator

Prepared by:

Payroll Specialist

Approved by 

Commissioners:

$1,135,819.85

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing payroll is, just, true and correct, that the persons whose names appear theron
actually performed labor as stated on the dates shown, that the amounts are actually due, and that the salary warrants and related
benefit warrants shall be issued.

Payroll Summary and Authorization Form

for the

September 15, 2020 Payroll

19



Page 1 of 4 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES 
SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 7 

Fire District 7 Station 31 Training Room/ Via Blue Jeans 
163 Village Court, Monroe, WA  98272 

September 10, 2020   1730 hours 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Waugh called the meeting to order via BlueJeans at 1730 hours.  In attendance Commissioner Woolery.  
In attendance via BlueJeans Commissioner Edwards, Commissioner Elmore, Commissioner Fay, Commissioner 
Gagnon, Commissioner Schaub, Commissioner Snyder, and Commissioner Steinruck. 

UNION COMMENT 
None 

AGENDA ITEM ADDITION 
Fitch and Associates update. Steve Night gave an update on the Standards of Cover process which he defined as a 
“risk-based deployment strategy.” 

CHIEFS REPORT 
As presented. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Approve Vouchers 
Benefit Vouchers: 20-02256 – 20-02279; ($598,303.10) 
AP Vouchers: 20-02280 – 20-02409; ($427,386.97) 

Approval of Payroll 
August 31, 2020 $1,115,739.05 

Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes – August 27, 2020 
Chairman Waugh asked to have the minutes amended before approval.  The minutes were approved as 
amended. 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Schaub, and 2nd by Commissioner Edwards. 
On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OLD BUSINESS  
Discussion 
SRFR Name and Logo Presentation: Deputy Chief Clinton as representative of the committee tasked with 
developing the logo and patch design presented the new Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue logo and patch 
design to the Board of Commissioners. 

20



Page 2 of 4 

Motion to move SRFR Name Logo presented to an action item. 
Motion by Commissioner Fay, and 2nd by Commissioner Elmore. 
On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0. 

Motion to accept the SRFR Name Logo recommendation as presented. 
Motion by Commissioner Steinruck, and 2nd by Commissioner Fay. 
On Vote, Motion Carried 9/0. 

Sno911 Lease Agreement Station 83 

Quarter 2 Budget and Highlights: Finance Committee met and accepted as presented. Thank you to Camille Tabor.  
Chairman Waugh noted caution regarding future GEMT monies in budgets due to uncertainties. 

City of Mill Creek Fire and EMS Agreement: Chief O’Brien confirmed his meeting with Mill Creek’s City Manager. 
Chief noted both sides are looking for a fair and equitable contract and are firming up timeline details to move 
forward negotiating a new contract. 

Action 

NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion  
WFCA virtual Snure Seminar: Chairman Waugh commented on the October 21, 2020 Zoom Webinar being 
presented by Attorney Brian Snure.  Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue does have an Unlimited Access Pass for 
all members to attend.  

Resolution 2020-21 Resolution to Surplus 2 King Vision Laryngoscopes to Darrington Fire: Chief O’Brien 
explained with the merge we adapted a standardized use of laryngoscope leaving us with a brand we will no longer 
be using. In the spirit of helping smaller agencies and keeping tax payer dollars with tax payer services by offering 
these items to Darrington for a nominal fee seems to be a positive move for both agencies. 

Action 

COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Joint Fire Board with Mill Creek (Elmore/Fay/Waugh): 
Finance Committee (Elmore/Fay/Snyder/Waugh/Woolery):  
Policy Committee (Elmore/Edwards/Schaub/Woolery): 
Labor/Management (Fay/Waugh): 
Contract Bargaining (Fay/Waugh): 
Shop Committee (Woolery/Edwards / Gagnon/Snyder): 
Strategic Plan Committee (Fay/Schaub/Snyder/Steinruck): 
Capital Facilities Committee (Snyder/Gagnon/Schaub/ Woolery): 
Government Liaisons:  

Lake Stevens (Gagnon/Steinruck): 
Monroe (Edwards/Snyder/Woolery): 
Mill Creek (Elmore/Fay/Waugh): 
Legislative (Elmore/Schaub): 

21



                                                                 
 
 
 

               

 
Page 3 of 4 

 
 

 
OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Snohomish County 911 (Waugh): Commissioner Waugh gave a briefing on the Sno911 Emergency 
Communication System Advisory Board meeting he attended.   
Regional Coordination 
Leadership Meeting (Fay/Schaub): Commissioner Schaub delivered highlights from the Leadership Meeting 
held on September 9. 
Sno-Isle Commissioner Meeting 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
ATTENDANCE CHECK 
All board members noted they would be available September 24, 2020 at 1730 for the regular Commissioner 
meeting at Station 31 Training Room/BlueJeans. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 1806 hours Chairman Waugh called for executive session to discuss Labor Negotiations per RCW 
42.30.140(4)(b) for fifteen (15) minutes.  At 1821 hours an additional ten (10) minutes was requested. 
 
Chairman Waugh reconvened the open public meeting at 1831.  No action was taken and no decision was made. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 Chairman Waugh adjourned the meeting at 1835 hours. 
 
Snohomish County Fire District #7 
 
 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Randy Fay 
 

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Rick Edwards 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Vice Chairman Troy Elmore 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Paul Gagnon 
  

 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Jeff Schaub 

 

22



Page 4 of 4 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner William Snyder 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Jim Steinruck 

____________________________________________ 

Chairman Roy Waugh 

____________________________________________ 

Commissioner Randal Woolery 

____________________________________________ 
Chief Kevin K. O’Brien 

23



CORRESPONDENCE 

24



OLD BUSINESS - DISCUSSION

25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Exhibit A: Owner provided information and consultant proposals.

35



Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100 
Bremerton, WA 98337 
(360) 377-8773

Electronic Data Information File Release Form 

Project Name:  Snohomish FD 7 Station 83 Predesign 

Project Number: 2020056.00 

Issue Date: September 17, 2020 

Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. (RFM) agrees to provide electronic information to Snohomish Fire District 
7  (recipient) for Predesign (project), the electronic information identified as: Revit Model, 
AutoCAD and/or PDF files, subject to the following terms and conditions.  Possession of the 
electronic information is evidence of recipient’s acceptance of, and agreement with, these 
restrictions: 

1. Due to the potential that electronic information can be modified unintentionally or
otherwise, RFM reserves the right to remove all indices of its ownership, name, and/or
involvement from electronic information not in its possession.

2. The use of this electronic information is restricted to the original site and project for which
it was prepared.  The information is proprietary and is to be used only as an aid toward the
successful completion of this project by the recipient person and/or company identified
below.  RFM has provided the electronic information solely for your convenience.  This
does not eliminate or reduce your responsibility to verify any and all information relevant
to your work and responsibility on this project.  Recipient shall have 30 days from receipt
of the electronic information to verify compatibility, readability and appropriateness for
use: RFM shall not be responsible for translation errors and does not agree to maintain the
electronic information beyond this time period, nor to translate or reconfigure the
electronic information.  If errors or discrepancies are discovered, please notify our office
in writing immediately.  Drawings shall not be interpreted to be true scale documents of
the proposed work, nor shall they be utilized for fabrication unless written approval is first
obtained by RFM.  If the electronic information is being altered as part of an effort to
generate as-built or “shop” drawings, RFM accepts no liability and/or responsibility for the
accuracy of such as-built or “shop” drawings. Material prepared from the electronic
information shall not be used for other projects, or be transferred to any other party or
entity for use on this or other projects.  Reuse or reproduction of the electronic
information, data or documents prepared from, by or with this electronic information for
any other purpose or party for which the material was not strictly intended, is prohibited,
as RFM retains all copyright and other legal interest in the material.  In addition, all drawing
information contained in the electronic information including, but not limited to, symbol
libraries, blocks, details, etc. may not be reproduced, sold, distributed or utilized in any form
on any other project or by anyone else.

36



Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. 
Electronic Data Information File Release Form 
Page 2 
 
 

3. Recipient recognizes that information stored on electronic information, including, but not 
limited to, a computer disk prepared by RFM, may not be 100% compatible with their own 
computer system due to differences in computer hardware and software, or may be subject 
to translation errors.  In addition, recipient recognizes that designs, plans and data stored 
on electronic information, including but not limited to a computer disk, may be subject to 
undetectable alteration and/or uncontrollable deterioration.  If, for any reason, a conflict 
occurs between information contained in the electronic information and stamped, signed 
documents, the information on signed or stamped documents shall govern. 

 
4. In light of the foregoing, the recipient recognizes and acknowledges that the use of such 

electronic information will be at their sole risk and without any liability or legal exposure 
to RFM.  No warranties of any nature, whether express or implied, shall attach to the 
electronic information or the information contained thereon.  Furthermore, recipient 
hereby releases and shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless RFM from any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses (“Claims”) 
including attorney’s fees arising out, or resulting from the use of such electronic 
information, including, but not limited to, Claims involving the completeness or accuracy 
of any data or information contained therein. 
 

5. Notwithstanding RFM’s agreement to provide electronic information pursuant to this 
Agreement, nothing shall be construed to create contractual privity or benefit between 
recipient and RFM except as is necessary for RFM to enforce these express, limited terms 
and conditions. 
 

6. Use of any information or data in the accompanying electronic information signifies your 
acceptance of the above statements without exceptions and/or modifications. 
 

7. Recipient acknowledges and represents that he/she is executing this Agreement after 
having received full legal advice, and hereby warrants that he/she has the right and 
authority to execute the Agreement. 
 

8. This Agreement incorporates and supersedes any and all prior understandings, contains 
the entire agreement between the Parties, and shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the representatives, successors and assigns of each. 
 
Please sign this form and return a copy to our office. 
   
 
 
Date:            
     Recipient 
 
            
     Print name in full 
 
            
     Company 

37



EXHIBIT A
38



39



40



41



42



43



44



 

Proposal 

RC Cost Group |      917 PACIFIC AVE, SUITE 505, TACOMA, WA 98402      |      253.258.2925      |       RCCOSTGROUP.COM 

 

CLIENT Rice Fergus Miller, Inc. DATE August 20, 2020 

CLIENT CONTACT Ed McManamna PROJECT 
Snohomish Fire District #7 Station 83 
Remodel 

 

Dear Ed, 

Please see below our proposal for providing cost consulting services for the Station 83 remodel project. We 
understand scope of work will consist of the interior remodel of a portion of the existing station. Our proposed 
services include preparation of one conceptual level estimate. We are assuming that we will be providing costs 
for the architectural, structural and general conditions portions, while budgets for the mechanical, electrical 
and any site improvements will be provided to us for review and incorporation into the final estimate. Our fee 
does not include time spent working on significant design or scope revisions. 
 
Provide cost consulting services at the following design stages: 

• Schematic Design / Design Development  
• Construction Documents 

2.1 Cost Estimate 

The cost estimate will be based on the measurement of quantities from drawings and provided information 
and priced in accordance with these drawings, specifications and descriptions of the work.  All sections will be 
estimated in detail based upon the information available.  

2.2 Format 

The estimates will be presented in elemental format or that determined by the project team. 

2.3 Exclusions 

Any design work or estimating beyond the above stated services and scope and beyond the site.  

2.4 Meetings / Follow Up / Estimate Review 

We have assumed for this fee proposal for (2) hour of meetings, conference calls and follow up. 

2.5 Project Staffing Assignment 

• Dan Cassady, Lead Estimator (30+ Years’ Experience) 

3a. Basic Services Fees  

Our Fixed Fee for cost estimating services are $1,225 for the following services: 
• Conceptual Estimating - $1,225 

o Estimating - $1,050 
o Adjustments and Follow Up - $175 

 

45



RC Cost Group PAGE 2 OF 2 

4. Expenses

Direct reimbursable expenditures if appropriate will be charged in accordance with the prime agreement or 
Our Hourly rates for miscellaneous additional services will be billed as reimbursable at $175/Hr. Flights and 
Accommodations will be billed at Cost + 10%. We are not anticipating expenses for this project. 

5. Payment

We will invoice on completion of each phase for payment net thirty (30) days.  This proposal remains open for 
acceptance for a period of three months after which time the writer should be consulted for verification of 
scope and fees. 

6. Project Schedule

Based on our understanding of the current schedule that if successful in our proposal we would receive the 
documents on the following dates for the formal submittals of our service: 

Documents to RC Cost Group Complete Cost Plan 

Per Schedule   Per Schedule 

We look forward to the opportunity of working with you on this important project and if you have any questions 

regarding this proposal or the fee structure, please give us a call. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Dan Cassady 

Dan Cassady, Associate Principal
RC Cost Group, INC. 

Confirmation of Agreement: 

This letter correctly sets out the scope and fees for services to be provided by RC Cost Group, Inc. for this 
project. 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICER TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICER DATE 

46



September 4, 2020

Mr. Ed McManamna
Rice Fergus Miller
275 Fifth Street, Suite 100
Bremerton, WA  98337

Project: Snohomish District 7, Fire Station 83 Remodel
MEP Schematic Design Proposal

Dear Ed:

We’re excited to hear that Sno 7 is considering additional remodel work on Station 83.  
This proposal is for Schematic Design services, for mechanical, plumbing, fire sprinkler 
(design/build), electrical, fire alarm and low voltage (design/build) disciplines.  We 
understand our scope to include the following:

Scope of Work
1. One site visit to review existing conditions of the building, as they pertain to the 

proposed remodel scope.
2. Review schematic floor plan revisions, provided by RFM.
3. Email and phone conversations with RFM and Snohomish Fire to assist 

mechanical scope decision-making;
4. Provide brief mechanical and electrical narratives, describing scope of work for 

the remodel.  
5. Provide lump sum mechanical and electrical cost estimates.

No drawings or specifications will be provided during this phase.

Fees
We propose a stipulated fee of $4,500.00 for this work.

If this proposal meets with your approval, please initial this letter and email it back to us.  

Sincerely, 

SIDER + BYERS ASSOCIATES, INC.

Jon Shafer, P.E., Principal

47



SRFR REBRANDING
P R O P O S A L

I N T E R N A L / E X T E R N A L  P U B L I C  F A C I N G

LOGO PROPOSAL/APPROVAL

Transformation isn't a future event, it 's a present day activity. 
- Ji l l ian Michaels

S T E P  2
S E P T E M B E R  1 0 ,  2 0 2 0

Logo proposal to Board of Commissioners at the 9/10 board
meeting. Once approved, do not release to internal or external
stakeholders until official rollout of October 10, 2020. 

Ordering: Once the logo and patch design is approved, "Rollout
Leadership Team" will contact vendors and order uniforms,

patches, and addition items. Focusing on t-shirts and
administrative staff uniforms to arrive first.

S T E P  3
O N C E  L O G O  A P P R O V E D  

INTERNAL - PUBLIC FACING

S T E P  6
O C T O B E R  1 0 ,  2 0 2 0

Uniforms: All personnel to receive a SRFR t-shirt to wear on duty.
Administrative staff to receive uniform shirts with new logo.

Correspondence: All letterhead, business cards, envelops, email
signatures, on-hold messages, and phone tree to reflect new
agency name and logo.

Operational: Start removing/replacing station signs, rig decals,
helmet shields and bunker gear back patch. 

*Bunker gear and Rig decals to be changed out with pre-scheduled
maintenance. Finish all changes by June 2021.

.

EXTERNAL - PUBLIC FACING
Social Media/Website: Name Change, Logo change, color scheme

update on all platforms. Post "unveiling" video. Post 2 times a
week for 4 months of the name change.

Public Communication: Press release on logo and name change. Mail
Fall Newsletter Friday, October 9, 2020 with new logo and name.
Public Meeting/civic group presentations start. Schedule FB Live

"Coffee with the Chief" for new name.

Rebranding Campaign: "Unveiling" video. Post 2 times a week about
name change for 4 months.

External Vendors: Verify all external vendors have made changes
who interact with the public on our behalf. 

S T E P  5
O C T O B E R  1 0 ,  2 0 2 0 :  E N D  O F  F I R E  P R E V E N T I O N  W E E K

S T E P  4
S E P T E M B E R  1 4 ,  2 0 2 0

EXTERNAL - PUBLIC FACING
Rebranding Campaign: Create 1 post per week and 1 video
promoting the "unveiling of new logo" date.

INTERNAL - PUBLIC FACING

S T E P  7
B Y  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 2 1

Uniforms: Create a care package for all personnel with new hats
and agency stickers. Only SRFR shirts/admin uniforms to be worn
after Jan. 1, 2021. Patches to be changed on class B uniforms by

March 31, 2021. *Per recommendations, class C uniforms to be
worn due to COVID.

INTERNAL

S T E P  1
S E P T E M B E R  1 ,  2 0 2 0

IAP: Establish "roll out team" with and IAP to meet weekly with key
members to ensure completion.

ESTABLISH LEADERSHIP TEAM

Phase 1 estimated cost: $230,945
Phase 1 & Phase 2 estimated cost: $99,825*
Phase 2 estimated cost: $281,139

48



Rebranding items list: Estimated Price per item

Base estimate 
of items 
needed Total Cost Estimate Vendor Project Owner Phase

HELMETS
Helmet shields 54.99$  260 14,297.40$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Helmet side shields 23.50$  520 12,220.00$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
PATCHES -$  
Basic patch 1.25$  5,000 6,250.00$  Mac's Worldwide Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Class A patch sewing 35.00$  300 10,500.00$                  Cleaners (one dry cleaner in each battalion) Personnel Phase 1
Patch sewing 5.00$  1,000 5,000.00$  Cleaners (one dry cleaner in each battalion) Personnel Phase 1
BADGES -$  
Building entry badges 4.00$  600 2,400.00$  Steve Phase 1
SIGNS -$  
Temporary vinyl station banner 150.00$  20 3,000.00$  Vista Print Heather Phase 1
Custom retractable banner 100.00$  4 400.00$  Vista Print Heather Phase 1
Mouse pads 8.00$  300 2,400.00$  Vista Print (care package item) Heather Phase 1
Personal face masks 8.00$  300 2,400.00$  4Imprint (care package item) Heather Phase 1
OFFICE SUPPLIES -$  
Stationary 611.50$  25 15,287.50$                  Kool Change Denise/Sonya Phase 1
Windowless envelopes 192.56$  25 4,814.00$  Kool Change Denise/Sonya Phase 1
Receipt books 168.36$  25 4,209.00$  Kool Change Denise/Sonya Phase 1
Business cards 12.00$  220 2,640.00$  Per 100 - Staples Kenny (order) Phase 1
Stamp set (office staff with new name) Denise/Sonya Phase 1
MISC -$  
ESO umbrella account for patient care reports 695.00$  1 695.00$  ESO Rasmussen Phase 1
Operative IQ name change 200.00$  1 200.00$  Operative IQ Jamie Phase 1
Beanie hats 20.00$  300 6,000.00$  Currently D7 Doesn't provide (care package inclusion) Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Coffee cups 10.00$  200 2,000.00$  ? Phase 1
Sticker Decals 0.54$  1500 810.00$  care package inclusion Evan Phase 1
UNIFORMS - CREW -$  
1/4 Zip job shirts 62.99$  300 18,897.00$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Staff polos - performance 39.99$  20 799.80$  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Staff polos - cotton 25.99$  20 519.80$  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Water rescue instructor shirts 45.00$  4 180.00$  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
T-shirts 23.00$  3,000 69,000.00$                  Municipal Emergency Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Fire instructor jackets 200.00$  10 2,000.00$  Jamie/Craig Phase 1
UNIFORMS - TEAMSTER -$  
Teamster polo 31.00$  40 1,240.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Denise/Sonya Phase 1
UNIFORMS - CHAPLAINS -$  
Chaplain Polo 25.99$  20 519.80$  Jamie/Ron Phase 1
Chaplain Sweatshirt 64.00$  10 640.00$  Jamie/Ron Phase 1
Chaplain T-Shirt 23.00$  10 230.00$  Jamie/Ron Phase 1
UNIFORMS - COMMISSIONERS -$  
Commissioner polo 20.00$  9 180.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1
Commissioner 1/4 zip 34.00$  9 306.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1
Commissioner twill 28.00$  9 252.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1
Commissioner sweatshirt 64.00$  9 576.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1

Sub Total: 190,863.30$                
10% Sales Tax: 209,949.63$                

Contingency: 230,944.59$                

49

mleber
Draft



BADGES -$                
Chief officer badges 137.50$            30 4,125.00$       Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Firefighter & Per Diem badges 119.50$            120 14,340.00$     Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Driver Operator badges 119.50$            44 5,258.00$       Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Lieutenant & Captain Badges 119.50$            44 5,258.00$       Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Chaplain Badges 119.50$            10 1,195.00$       Phase 2
25th Anniversary badges 156.00$            28 4,368.00$       Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Class A hat badges 60.00$              220 13,200.00$     Jamie/Evan Phase 2
SIGNS -$                
Station signs 7,000.00$         11 77,000.00$     This is an estimated cost Heather/Jamie Phase 2
New readerboards (71/72/82) 15,000.00$       3 45,000.00$     This is an estimated cost Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Podium sign 384.38$            2 768.76$          New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Admin board room wall signs 1,480.00$         4 5,920.00$       New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Goals/Values/Mission boards - 36"x36" 315.00$            14 4,410.00$       New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Goals/Values/Mission boards - 32"x48" 331.00$            14 4,634.00$       New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Goals/Values/Mission boards - 48"x96" 863.00$            4 3,452.00$       New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Entering district signs 47.50$              65 3,087.50$       Zumar Jamie Phase 2
Door mats 200.00$            15 3,000.00$       Express Mats Jamie Phase 2
PUB ED - PREVENTION -$                
A-frame boards (training/Pub.Ed) 300.00$            6 1,800.00$       Estimated cost Craig/Heather Phase 2
Pop-up tents 1,400.00$         8 11,200.00$     Heather Phase 2
table cloths 50.00$              16 800.00$          Heather Phase 2
MISC -$                
RFID asset tags 1,500.00$         1 1,500.00$       Operative IQ Jamie/Melissa Phase 2
RFID Micro tags 1,250.00$         1 1,250.00$       Operative IQ Jamie/Melissa/Bil Phase 2
Challenge coins 4.45$                 400 1,780.00$       set up fee? ? Phase 2
Web design 19,000.00$       1 19,000.00$     Heather/Steve Phase 2

Sub Total: 232,346.26$  
10% Sales Tax: 255,580.89$  

Contingency: 281,138.97$  

50

mleber
Draft



APPARATUS DECALS -$        
Ladder truck side decals 550.00$        4 2,200.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
TR 31 side decals 550.00$        2 1,100.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Haz Mat side decals 550.00$        1 550.00$        Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Boat side decals 550.00$        2 1,100.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Jet Ski side decals 550.00$        2 1,100.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Appratus placards 60.00$      40 2,400.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Engine sign panels 450.00$        13 5,850.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Suppression apparatus name change 1,000.00$         25 25,000.00$   Dept Graphics/Estimated Cost Steve Phase 1&2
EMS apparatus name change 1,000.00$         20 20,000.00$   Dept Graphics/Estimated Cost Steve Phase 1&2
Large door decal 58.00$      80 4,640.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Small door SUV decal 29.00$      60 1,740.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Website on vehicles 90.00$      130 11,700.00$   Per Website removal & replacement Steve Phase 1&2
Vehicle wraps/decals 200.00$        1 200.00$        ATV Wrap Steve Phase 1&2
Smoke trailer logo 1,280.00$         1 1,280.00$     Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
PATCHES -$        
Bunker gear (back patch) 7.00$        520 3,640.00$     $7 per letter SCFD7 = $35 Jamie/Evan Phase 1&2

Sub Total: 82,500.00$   
10% Sales Tax: 90,750.00$   

Contingency: 99,825.00$  

51

mleber
Draft



Rebranding items list: Estimated Price per item
Base estimate of 

items needed Total Cost Estimate Vendor Project Owner Phase
HELMETS
Helmet shields 54.99$                                    260 14,297.40$                Jamie/Evan Phase 1 Phase 1 Oct. 10-Jan 1.
Helmet side shields 23.50$                                    520 12,220.00$                Jamie/Evan Phase 1 Phase 2 Jan 1-June 30

APPARATUS DECALS -$                            
Ladder truck side decals 550.00$                                  4 2,200.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
TR 31 side decals 550.00$                                  2 1,100.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Haz Mat side decals 550.00$                                  1 550.00$                      Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Boat side decals 550.00$                                  2 1,100.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Jet Ski side decals 550.00$                                  2 1,100.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Appratus placards 60.00$                                    40 2,400.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Engine sign panels 450.00$                                  13 5,850.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Suppression apparatus name change 1,000.00$                               25 25,000.00$                Dept Graphics/Estimated Cost Steve Phase 1&2
EMS apparatus name change 1,000.00$                               20 20,000.00$                Dept Graphics/Estimated Cost Steve Phase 1&2
Large door decal 58.00$                                    80 4,640.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Small door SUV decal 29.00$                                    60 1,740.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2
Website on vehicles 90.00$                                    130 11,700.00$                Per Website removal & replacement Steve Phase 1&2
Vehicle wraps/decals 200.00$                                  1 200.00$                      ATV Wrap Steve Phase 1&2
Smoke trailer logo 1,280.00$                               1 1,280.00$                  Dept Graphics Steve Phase 1&2

PATCHES -$                            
Basic patch 1.25$                                      5,000 6,250.00$                  Mac's Worldwide Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Class A patch sewing 35.00$                                    300 10,500.00$                Cleaners (one dry cleaner in each battalion) Personnel Phase 1
Patch sewing 5.00$                                      1,000 5,000.00$                  Cleaners (one dry cleaner in each battalion) Personnel Phase 1
Bunker gear (back patch) 7.00$                                      520 3,640.00$                  $7 per letter SCFD7 = $35 Jamie/Evan Phase 1&2

BADGES -$                            
Chief officer badges 137.50$                                  30 4,125.00$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Firefighter & Per Diem badges 119.50$                                  120 14,340.00$                Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Driver Operator badges 119.50$                                  44 5,258.00$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Lieutenant & Captain Badges 119.50$                                  44 5,258.00$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Chaplain Badges 119.50$                                  10 1,195.00$                  Phase 2
25th Anniversary badges 156.00$                                  28 4,368.00$                  Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Class A hat badges 60.00$                                    220 13,200.00$                Jamie/Evan Phase 2
Building entry badges 4.00$                                      600 2,400.00$                  Steve Phase 1

SIGNS -$                            
Temporary vinyl station banner 150.00$                                  20 3,000.00$                  Vista Print Heather Phase 1
Custom retractable banner 100.00$                                  4 400.00$                      Vista Print Heather Phase 1
Station signs 7,000.00$                               11 77,000.00$                This is an estimated cost Heather/Jamie Phase 2
New readerboards (71/72/82) 15,000.00$                            3 45,000.00$                This is an estimated cost Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Podium sign 384.38$                                  2 768.76$                      New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Admin board room wall signs 1,480.00$                               4 5,920.00$                  New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Goals/Values/Mission boards - 36"x36" 315.00$                                  14 4,410.00$                  New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Goals/Values/Mission boards - 32"x48" 331.00$                                  14 4,634.00$                  New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Goals/Values/Mission boards - 48"x96" 863.00$                                  4 3,452.00$                  New Signs and Wonder Heather/Jamie Phase 2
Entering district signs 47.50$                                    65 3,087.50$                  Zumar Jamie Phase 2
Door mats 200.00$                                  15 3,000.00$                  Express Mats Jamie Phase 2
Mouse pads 8.00$                                      300 2,400.00$                  Vista Print (care package item) Heather Phase 1
Personal face masks 8.00$                                      300 2,400.00$                  4Imprint (care package item) Heather Phase 1

OFFICE SUPPLIES -$                            
Stationary 611.50$                                  25 15,287.50$                Kool Change Denise/Sonya Phase 1
Windowless envelopes 192.56$                                  25 4,814.00$                  Kool Change Denise/Sonya Phase 1
Receipt books 168.36$                                  25 4,209.00$                  Kool Change Denise/Sonya Phase 1
Business cards 12.00$                                    220 2,640.00$                  Per 100 - Staples Kenny (order) Phase 1
Stamp set (office staff with new name) Denise/Sonya Phase 1

52

mleber
Draft

mleber
Draft



PUB ED - PREVENTION -$  
A-frame boards (training/Pub.Ed) 300.00$  6 1,800.00$  Estimated cost Craig/Heather Phase 2
Pop-up tents 1,400.00$  8 11,200.00$                Heather Phase 2
table cloths 50.00$  16 800.00$  Heather Phase 2

MISC -$  
RFID asset tags 1,500.00$  1 1,500.00$  Operative IQ Jamie/Melissa Phase 2
RFID Micro tags 1,250.00$  1 1,250.00$  Operative IQ Jamie/Melissa/Bill Phase 2
ESO umbrella account for patient care reports 695.00$  1 695.00$  ESO Rasmussen Phase 1
Operative IQ name change 200.00$  1 200.00$  Operative IQ Jamie Phase 1
Challenge coins 4.45$  400 1,780.00$  set up fee? ? Phase 2
Web design 19,000.00$  1 19,000.00$                Heather/Steve Phase 2
Beanie hats 20.00$  300 6,000.00$  Currently D7 Doesn't provide (care package inclusion) Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Coffee cups 10.00$  200 2,000.00$  ? Phase 1
Sticker Decals 0.54$  1500 810.00$  care package inclusion Evan Phase 1

UNIFORMS - CREW -$  
1/4 Zip job shirts 62.99$  300 18,897.00$                Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Staff polos - performance 39.99$  20 799.80$  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Staff polos - cotton 25.99$  20 519.80$  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Water rescue instructor shirts 45.00$  4 180.00$  Jamie/Evan Phase 1
T-shirts 23.00$  3,000 69,000.00$                Municipal Emergency Jamie/Evan Phase 1
Fire instructor jackets 200.00$  10 2,000.00$  Jamie/Craig Phase 1

UNIFORMS - TEAMSTER -$  
Teamster polo 31.00$  40 1,240.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Denise/Sonya Phase 1

-$  
UNIFORMS - CHAPLAINS -$  
Chaplain Polo 25.99$  20 519.80$  Jamie/Ron Phase 1
Chaplain Sweatshirt 64.00$  10 640.00$  Jamie/Ron Phase 1
Chaplain T-Shirt 23.00$  10 230.00$  Jamie/Ron Phase 1

UNIFORMS - COMMISSIONERS -$  
Commissioner polo 20.00$  9 180.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1
Commissioner 1/4 zip 34.00$  9 306.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1
Commissioner twill 28.00$  9 252.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1
Commissioner sweatshirt 64.00$  9 576.00$  S&P Design Jamie/Leah Phase 1

Sub Total: 505,709.56$              
10% Sales Tax: 556,280.52$              

Contingency: 611,908.57$              

53

mleber
Draft



OLD BUSINESS - ACTION

54



SNOHOMISH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 

RESOLUTION #2020-21 

A RESOLUTION TO SURPLUS 2 KING VISION LARYNGOSCOPES TO DARRINGTON FIRE 

WHEREAS, Snohomish County Fire District 7 presently owns the equipment listed on the attached 
Exhibit A "Equipment:” and 

WHEREAS, The District no longer has a need for the Equipment and the Equipment is surplus to the 
needs of the District; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Equipment is surplus to the needs of the District.

2. The Fire Chief or designee(s) is authorized to sell the Equipment TO Darrington Fire
Department for $1.00.

ADOPTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS, SNOHOMISH 
COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #7 THIS 10th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020. 

Rick Edwards, Commissioner Troy Elmore, Commissioner 

Randy Fay, Commissioner Paul Gagnon, Commissioner 

Jeff Schaub, Commissioner William Snyder, Commissioner 

Jim Steinruck, Commissioner Roy Waugh, Commissioner 

Randall Woolery, Commissioner  

ATTEST: 

District Secretary 

55



EXHIBIT “A” EQUIPMENT 

Laryngoscopes: 
Manufacture Description Dept. Tag Number/ID # 
King Vision Video Laryngoscope Serial # C11546A165407 

Dept. ID 31DO80-102126 
King Vision Video Laryngoscope Serial #C11716A208251 

No Department ID 

56



NEW BUSINESS - DISCUSSION

57



Sale 

Zoom 

ApolloLift 177" High Full-Electric Straddle Stacker 3300lbs , free 
lift height 61" 
BY ApolloLift 0 / 5 
Ask a question 
0.0 star ratingWrite a review 

TPIN: 2AKK4AYLWCondition: New 
Price:  
$7,899.00 $8,999.00

Why is our price so low? 
IN STOCK. Fulfilled by ApolloLift. 
SHIPS WITHIN: 3 DAYS, WARRANTY: 1-YEAR Warranty For Parts, Service and Repair by:

• Dealer
$6,664.78
1. Full electric stacker with load capacity 3300lbs
2. Max lift height 177", with free lift height 61''
3. Curtis handle with adjustable fork width 7.8"-31.5"
4. Straddle legs width range from 46"-62"
5. Lifting by electric power, move by electric power
6. With lifting limit switch to shut off pump motor at max.lift height

California Proposition 65 Warning

58

https://content.toolots.net/media/catalog/product/cache/1/image/fd2c6820d7d512d5e7e5a15d4f852118/2/a/2akk4aylw_1252852.jpg
https://content.toolots.net/media/catalog/product/cache/1/image/fd2c6820d7d512d5e7e5a15d4f852118/2/a/2akk4aylw_1252852.jpg
https://content.toolots.net/media/catalog/product/cache/1/small_image/fd2c6820d7d512d5e7e5a15d4f852118/2/a/2akk4aylw_1252852.jpg
https://www.toolots.com/marketplace/seller/profile/apollolift7597
https://www.toolots.com/177-high-full-electric-straddle-stacker-with-3300lbs-capacity-adjustable-fork-from-7-8-to-31-5-in-width-free-lift-height-61-apollolift7-ctdr15-iii-4500mm.html
https://www.toolots.com/177-high-full-electric-straddle-stacker-with-3300lbs-capacity-adjustable-fork-from-7-8-to-31-5-in-width-free-lift-height-61-apollolift7-ctdr15-iii-4500mm.html#price-popup
https://www.toolots.com/marketplace/seller/profile/apollolift7597
https://www.toolots.com/dealer/application/create/
https://www.toolots.com/dealer/application/create/
https://www.p65warnings.ca.gov/
https://content.toolots.net/media/catalog/product/cache/1/image/fd2c6820d7d512d5e7e5a15d4f852118/2/a/2akk4aylw_1252852.jpg
https://yuutool.com/


59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



INTERLOCAL   COOPERATIVE   PURCHASE   AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between the undersigned, municipal corporations of the State of 
Washington. 

It is the purpose of this Agreement to provide for the cooperative purchase of materials, supplies 
and equipment by the parties to this Agreement when determined by the legislative body of a 
participating party to be in the best interest of such party.  This Agreement is entered into under 
the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, chapter 39.34 RCW. 

It is agreed by the parties as follows: 

1. Term.  The term of this Agreement in respect to each party to this Agreement shall
commence on the date of execution of the Agreement by that party and shall remain in effect
until terminated by a party as provided in paragraph 5 of this Agreement.

2. Cooperative Purchase. Each party agrees to provide in bid proposals and specifications
appropriate language to authorize and permit the other parties to the Agreement to purchase
such materials, supplies and equipment under the terms and conditions of the purchase
contract awarded by such party. Provided, however, the parties shall not be required to
include such language when, in the sole discretion of the party going out to bid, the party
determines that such language is not in the best interest of the party. The bid language to be
included should be substantially as follows: Interlocal Bids.  Bids shall be subject to
chapter 39.34 RCW, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, under which other governmental
agencies may purchase through the bid proposal accepted.”

3. Discretion. The determination of whether or not any party to this Agreement shall purchase
materials, supplies or equipment under the terms and conditions of any purchase contract
available to, or entered into, by the other parties under a statutory bidding procedure shall be
made by the legislative body of the party desiring to make such purchase.

3. Financial Responsibility.  Each party shall remain financially responsible for the payment
of the purchase price of all materials, supplies and equipment purchased and received by
such party under the terms of this Agreement.

4. Ownership.  Title to all items purchased by any party to this Agreement shall remain in the
name of such party.

5. Termination.  Any party to this Agreement may terminate its participation in the
Agreement by giving the other parties to the Agreement 30 days written notice of such
intent to terminate.

6. Limitations.   The parties shall not jointly acquire property or jointly budget funds under the
authority of this Agreement.

7. Statutory Compliance.  Each party agrees to comply with the statutory bidding 
requirements applicable to such party when acting under this Agreement. 

69



8. Administration.  No new or separate legal or administrative entity is created to administer
the provisions of this agreement.

9. Right to Contract – Independent Action Preserved.  Each party reserves the right to
contract independently for the acquisition of goods or services without notice to the other
party and shall not bind or otherwise obligate the other party to participate in the activity.

10. Hold Harmless.   Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold the other party harmless
from any liability arising from any negligent or wrongful act or failure to act on the part of
itself and its employees.  Neither party assumes responsibility to the other party for the
consequences of any act or omission of any person, firm or corporation not a party to this
agreement.

Dated: ____________________, 20__ Dated: ____________________, 20__ 

PUGET SOUND ______________________________ 
REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY _________________________ 

By : By : 
Fire Chief Fire Chief 

70



SeaWestern, Inc
P.O. Box 51,
Kirkland, WA 98083

Quote

Customer No. 10752

Date 08/03/2020

Quote No. QUO2670

Phone: 425-821-5858
Fax: 425-823-0636

Email: Info@seawestern.com
www.seawestern.com

Pricing valid for above listed quantities
Restocking fee up to 25% will apply on any non-stock merchandise

Returns within 30 days of receipt
Custom orders are non-cancellable, non-returnable

Attention

Evan Adolf

Delivery FOB

Bill To:
SNOHOMISH CO FD #7
163 VILLAGE COURT
MONROE, WA 98272

Ship To:
SNOHOMISH CO FD #7
8010 - 180TH SE
MONROE WA 98272
United States

Sales Rep

Trevor Patterson

Qty

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Unit

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

Part Number

CVBM

HP610

CR236Z-CLF221Z-CC
710Z

MP2020

PVFM

KP214 - BLK

FLY233Z-PLF004Z

BDP909

Description
The pricing on this quote is standard for all states and
municipalities served by SeaWestern

SeaWestern Lion Rainier V-Force Coat -ISODRI System,
PBI/Kevlar MAX 6oz Natural Gold Outer Shell, 32“ Length, K7
Glide Thermal Liner with W.L. Gore Crosstech ”Black“ Moisture
Barrier, Raglan Sleeve Design, Black Fusion Material Coat Cuffs,
3” Yellow Ventilated Triple Trim in New York Trim Pattern, 6“ x
10” Full Below Pockets, Radio Pocket and Mic Tab on Left Chest,
Mic Tab and Flashlight Assembly on Right Chest, Over-the-Thumb
Wristlets, Drag Rescue Device, BLACK PBI MAX 6oz “Hanging”
Name Plate with Velcro Attachment and Snaps,  Department
Lettering on Yok (up to 8 characters)

Semi Bellows Handwarmer Pockets with Fleece Lining (Pair) 9x7

Collar Wristlet Zipper Liner Attachment

Napolean Pocket on Chest

SeaWestern Lion Rainier V-Force Pant - SODRI System,
PBI/Kevlar MAX 6oz Natural Gold Outer Shell K7 Glide Thermal
Liner with W.L. Gore Crosstech “Black” Moisture Barrier,
Contoured Legs and Knees, Black AraShield Reinforcement on
Knees and Cuffs, Two Layers of Padding in Knee, 3“ Yellow
Ventilated Triple Trim, Tool Pocket on LEFT Side, Zipper Closure
on 2” Kevlar Belt System, Boot Cut with H-Back

NO SUSPENDERS
BUTTON ATTACHMENTS ADDED

Extra Layer of Padding Knee

Zipper Liner Attachment

9” x 10” x 2” Full Bellows Pocket with Kevlar Twill Lining on the
Inside, Black Arashield on Outside, Located on the Right Thigh.
Add 40/60 Split Bellow to Pocket. Smaller portion towards front of
pocket.

Unit Price

1,351.90

46.65

26.90

45.65

917.95

27.60

14.95

53.05

Extended Price

1,351.90

46.65

26.90

45.65

917.95

27.60

14.95

53.05

Page 1 of 2

71



SeaWestern, Inc
P.O. Box 51,
Kirkland, WA 98083

Page 2 of 2

Phone: 425-821-5858
Fax: 425-823-0636

Email: Info@seawestern.com
www.seawestern.com

Pricing valid for above listed quantities
Restocking fee up to 25% will apply on any non-stock merchandise

Returns within 30 days of receipt
Custom orders are non-cancellable, non-returnable

Qty
1

1

Unit
EA

Part Number
RAIN CUSTOM

NWSC
ALTERATIONS

Description
Mic Tab on Center Rear Belt Loop

Screening and sewing on of company patch to back of coat.

Unit Price
9.95

55.00

Extended Price
9.95

55.00

Subtotal
Tax Total (WA_3112 MONROE GROUP 9.3%

Total

2,549.60
237.11

$2,786.71

72



1 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority “Puget Sound Fire” is the entity issuing this invitation 
for bids. The RFA is a municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the state of 
Washington and is issuing this invitation for bids. 

Background and Intent of Bid: 

In 2009, members of Puget Sound, Renton Fire and Emergency Services, South King Fire 
and Rescue, SeaTac Fire Department, Valley Regional Fire Authority, Maple Valley Fire 
and Life Safety and Central Pierce Fire and Rescue formed a logistical support group 
“Evaluation Group” tasked with analyzing firefighting turnout ensembles for 
configuration, cost, and ultimately the safety of the Firefighter wearing the ensembles 
while in the discharge of suppression activities. 

In 2010 the Evaluation Group undertook a systematic wear test evaluation of turnout gear 
supplied by Globe, Morning Pride, Sperian, Janesville and Fire Dex.  All vendors of these 
products were provided specifications and a requirement that the total cost of the turnout 
jacket and pant configuration be less than $1,700 per unit.   

As a result of this evaluation, the Evaluation Group has determined that the product 
produced by Janesville best suits the needs of the entities participating in the evaluation 
group. Documentation of the Evaluation Group study and results is on file and is available 
from Puget Sound Fire. 

Based on the Evaluation Group’s study and recommendations, this request for bids is 
specifically limited to the Janesville product described in the attached Product 
Specifications. Compliance with the Product Specifications is mandatory and no 
exceptions to the Product Specifications will be permitted.  

Puget Sound Fire Information: 

Puget Sound Fire’s mailing address is: Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority 
24611 116th Ave. S.E. 
Kent, WA 98030-4939 

For further information contact Puget Sound Fire at (253) 856-4468 between the hours of 
7:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. on all regular business days. 

Puget Sound Fire representative for all matters relating to this invitation for bids is: Captain 
Brian Kingery. 

1. Definitions The following terms shall have the meaning set forth below when used
in this instrument:

1.1. Bidder.  Any person or entity that submits a qualified bid in response to the
invitation for bids by Puget Sound Fire. 

73



2 

1.2. Qualified Bid.  Any bid submitted to Puget Sound Fire in response to the 
invitation for bids issued by Puget Sound Fire that complies with the bid 
requirements. 

1.3. Puget Sound Fire.  Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority. 

1.4. Supplier. The bidder who is awarded the contract to supply the product 
described in the Product Specifications issued by Puget Sound Fire, whether 
referred to as successful bidder, contractor, or manufacturer in subsequent 
documents. 

1.5. Acceptance. The term acceptance shall mean that time at which Puget Sound 
Fire indicates that the product, as received, substantially complies with the 
Product Specifications. 

1.6. Product Specifications.  The specifications attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

2. Invitation for Bids. Puget Sound Fire will accept bid proposals for the purchase of
a Turnout Gear as follows:

2.1. Time. Bid proposals must be received by Puget Sound Fire on or before 2:45 
p.m. on May 3th, 2018.

2.2. Place.  Bid proposals may be mailed to Puget Sound Fire mailing address or 
delivered to the station located at the mailing address. 

2.3. Bid Opening.  Bids will be opened at 10:00 a.m. on May 4th, 2018 at 24611 
116th AV SE Kent, Washington 98030. 

2.4. Board Action.  The Governing Board will review the bid proposals submitted 
at an open public meeting at 5:30 p.m. on May 16th, 2018 at Fire Station 78, 
17820 SE 256th Street, Covington, Washington 98042, and may take formal 
action at that time or at a subsequent meeting. 

3. Acceptance - Rejection of Bids.  Puget Sound Fire reserves the right to reject any
or all bids, to waive minor irregularities in any bids or in the bidding procedure, and
to accept any bid presented which meets or exceeds these specifications and which
the Governing Board of Puget Sound Fire deems to be in the best interest of Puget
Sound Fire. The Governing Board reserves the right to accept the bid from the lowest
responsible bidder taking into consideration the interests of Puget Sound Fire and
participating agencies as a whole.  This may or may not be the bid with the low bid
price.

4. Instruction to Bidders and Specifications.  The instructions to bidders and Product
Specifications may be obtained by contacting Puget Sound Fire between the hours
of 7:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. on all regular business days. Any questions regarding this
specification must be submitted in writing and be received by the Puget Sound Fire
Representative a minimum of five (5) business days prior to the bid opening date.

74



3 

Clarifications, corrections and/or changes shall be sent out in writing via fax to all 
prospective bidders. 

5. Bid Marking.  All bids must be submitted in sealed envelopes and must be clearly
marked on the outside of the envelope “Puget Sound Fire Turnout Gear Bid”

6. Bid Submission.  A bidder may, without prejudice to the bidder, withdraw, modify,
or correct a proposal after it has been deposited with Puget Sound Fire, provided the
request is filed with Puget Sound Fire, in writing before the time set for opening the
bid proposals.  The original proposal, as modified by such writing, shall be
considered as a proposal submitted by the bidder.

7. Contents of Bid Proposal.  All bid proposals shall contain or be accompanied by
the following:

7.1. Proposal. A written proposal to manufacture and supply the product described
in the Product Specifications in accordance with the instructions to bidders. 

7.2. Qualification of Bidder. Satisfactory evidence of the bidder's ability to 
construct the product specified. Each bidder shall furnish satisfactory evidence 
of their ability to construct the product specified and shall state the location of 
the factory where the product is to be built. They shall also show that they are 
in a position to render prompt service and to furnish replacement parts for said 
product.  

7.3. Repair Services. The bidder shall provide in the bid proposal a statement 
stating the length of time that parts and services will be available after delivery 
of the product and where such parts and services will be available. 

7.4. Authority. The bid must be signed by an authorized representative of the 
bidder. The bidder shall provide with the bid proposal, proof of such 
representative's authority to contractually bind the bidder. 

7.5. Price.  The total bid price exclusive of state and local sales or use tax based on 
the estimated quantities recognizing that the exact number of units purchased 
may vary from estimated quantities. The proposal shall specify pricing by unit 
and shall identify any discounts and price breaks based on the number of units 
ordered.  Puget Sound Fire shall take into consideration both the unit prices 
and the quantity discounts when determining the lowest responsible bidder that 
it is the best interest of Puget Sound Fire and the participating agencies. The 
proposal shall state a fixed price for one year and shall specify any rate 
increases for subsequent years up to a maximum of five years. All prices stated 
shall be exclusive of state and local sales and use taxes. 

7.6. Rush Order Delivery Schedule. The bidder shall identify whether bidder can 
provide expedited delivery within 30 days of order and shall identify the 
amount of any price markup applied to expedited deliveries. 

75



4 

7.7. Emergent Order Delivery Schedule. The bidder shall identify whether bidder 
can provide expedited delivery within 10 days of order and shall identify the 
amount of any price markup applied to expedited deliveries. 

7.8. Payment Terms.  The bid proposal must state the time at which the purchase 
price or any portion of the price shall become due, provided that the final 
payment, of no less than 10% of the entire purchase price, shall not be due until 
30 days after the next regular meeting of the Governing Board of Puget Sound 
Fire following acceptance of the product by Puget Sound Fire.  

7.9. Delivery Date. The bidder shall provide in the bid proposal the amount of time 
in which the product will be delivered to Puget Sound Fire. The delivery date 
shall be no later than ____ calendar days after execution of the contract by 
Puget Sound Fire subject only to labor strikes, acts of God or other delays not 
the fault of the Supplier. 

8. Compliance.  Puget Sound Fire advises all prospective bidders that compliance with
the requirements of these instructions to bidders as well as the Product Specifications
will be considered by the Governing Board in determining whether to accept or reject
any bid.

9. Material Considerations.  Each of the requirements contained in this document are
material and the failure of a bidder to comply with each requirement may constitute
grounds for the rejection of the bid at the discretion of the Governing Board.

10. Bidding Errors. Puget Sound Fire will not be liable for any errors in any Bidder
proposal and Bidders will not be allowed to alter or modify bids after the Bid
submittal deadline. Puget Sound Fire reserves the right to correct or amend errors
such as typing, transposition or other obvious errors, however, Puget Sound Fire is
not required to make such corrections or amendments.  If a Bidder claims error and
asks to be relieved of an award, the Bidder will be required to promptly present
certified work sheets documenting the error. If Puget Sound Fire upon review of the
works sheets is convinced, in Puget Sound Fire’s sole discretion, that an honest,
mathematically excusable error or omission of costs has been made, the Bidder, upon
forfeiture of Bidder’s bid bond may be relieved of Bidder’s bid.  If a discrepancy
exists between the price per unit and the extended amount of any bid item, the price
per unit will control.

11. Offer Irrevocable - Time Period.  All bid proposals shall be deemed to be offers to
enter into a contract and shall be irrevocable for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of opening of the bids.

12. Product Specifications.  The Product Specifications provided by Puget Sound Fire
are the minimum requirements.  No exceptions to the Product Specifications will be
permitted.

76



5 

13. Contract Documents. The contract must substantially be in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A.  If bidder takes exception to any provisions of the contract form, such
exceptions must be stated in the Proposal.

14. Performance Bond. Unless the purchase price is not due until after acceptance by
Puget Sound Fire, the supplier shall provide to Puget Sound Fire a 100% performance
bond within 10 days after acceptance of the bid proposal and execution of the
contract with the supplier by Puget Sound Fire. The bond must be issued by a
bonding company acceptable to Puget Sound Fire.

15. Delivery Location.  Delivery of the product shall be F.O.B Puget Sound Fire, 8320
S. 208 ST., Suite H110, Kent, Washington 98032 or such other location as designated
by Puget Sound Fire or other municipal corporation purchasing of this bid.

16. Liquidated Damages. If the Supplier fails to deliver the completed product to the
location specified on or before the date specified in the contract, because of difficulty
in computing the actual damages to Puget Sound Fire arising such delay, it is
determined in advance and agreed by the parties that the Supplier shall pay Puget
Sound Fire the amount of $100.00 per calendar day until the Supplier delivers the
completed product to the location specified. The parties agree that this amount
represents a reasonable forecast of the actual damages that Puget Sound Fire will
suffer by failure of the Supplier to complete the product within the agreed time
period. The execution of the Contract shall constitute acknowledgment by the
Supplier that the Supplier has ascertained and agrees that Puget Sound Fire will suffer
actual damages in the above amount for each day during which the completion of the
product is delayed beyond the agreed completion date.

17. Acceptance and Testing. Acceptance of the product shall not occur at the factory if
a factory pick-up by Puget Sound Fire personnel is selected. On receipt of the
completed product at Puget Sound Fire’s designated location, Puget Sound Fire shall
have a period of ten (10) days in which to inspect and test the product prior to
acceptance. In the event the product fails to comply with the Product Specifications
or fails to meet the test requirements after the first inspection and tests, the Supplier
shall be immediately notified and shall have a period of 30 days after the completion
of such inspection and tests to correct the noted deficiencies. Puget Sound Fire shall
then have a second period of 15 days in which to re-inspect and re-test the product
prior to acceptance. Failure to make such changes as Puget Sound Fire may consider
necessary to conform to any provision of the Product Specifications within the 30
day period shall be cause for rejection of the product

18. Supplier Tests.  The bidder shall specify in the bid proposal all tests that will be
performed by the Supplier on the product.  All test results shall be provided to Puget
Sound Fire.

19. Warranty. If the manufacturer’s warranty excludes warranties of any specific
included components because such components are covered by the component
manufacturer's warranty, the warranty of the component manufacturer shall be

77



6 

included with the bid proposal. Unless otherwise stated, the warranty of the 
manufacturer shall cover all components of the product including accessories. 

19.1. The warranty obligation shall include the following: 

19.1.1. All materials and required labor. 

19.1.2. All transportation and shipping costs for the product or any part of the 
product from Puget Sound Fire headquarters station to the place of repair and 
return. 

19.1.3. The term of the warranty or warranties. 

19.1.4. A copy of the warranty must be included in the bid. 

20. Statutes and Regulations. The completed product must comply with the
requirements of current NFPA pamphlet No. 1971, applicable federal statutes and
regulations, applicable Washington statutes and regulations of the Department of
Labor and Industries and all other applicable state regulatory agencies. In the event
the Product Specifications cannot be complied with without violating such
requirements, the bidder shall so state or if not discovered until after the contract has
been executed, the Supplier shall advise Puget Sound Fire prior to construction of
the product.

21. Patents. The supplier shall defend any and all suits and assume all liability for any
claims against Puget Sound Fire, or any of its officials, employees, and agents, for
the use of any patented process, device or article forming a part of the product or any
appliance to be furnished under the contract.

22. Conflict of Interest. Bidders must certify that no officer, agent, or employee of
Puget Sound Fire who has participated in the contract negotiations on the part of
Puget Sound Fire has a pecuniary interest in the bid proposal and that the proposal is
made in good faith without fraud, collusion, or participation of any kind by any other
bidder under the same call for bids and that the bidder is submitting the bid in its own
behalf and not as an undisclosed agent of any person or firm.

23. Interlocal Bids.  Bids shall be subject to chapter 39.34 RCW, the Interlocal
Cooperation Act, under which other governmental agencies may purchase through
the bid proposal accepted by Puget Sound Fire. Puget Sound Fire accepts no
responsibility for the performance of a purchasing contract by the successful bidder
and Puget Sound Fire accepts no responsibility for payment of the purchase price by
any entity purchasing under this provision.  Without limiting the foregoing, Bidder’s
acknowledge that certain entities may agree to jointly purchase the product under
this bid and that joint purchases shall be considered as a single purchase for purposes
of any quantity discounts.

78



Exhibit A - 1 

EXHIBIT A 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES AGREEMENT 

between Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority and 

____________ 

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority, a 
Washington municipal corporation "PUGET Sound Fire", and ____________ "Vendor". 

In consideration of the payments, covenants, and agreements hereinafter mentioned, to be made or 
performed by the parties hereto, the parties covenant and agree to the following: 

1. Agreement.

1.1. PUGET Sound Fire has accepted Vendors proposal to provide ________________ as
identified in the following documents, the terms of which, by this reference are 
incorporated herein “Materials”: 

Attachment A: Puget Sound Fire Protective Clothing Specification NFPA 1971, 2007 
Edition, and  

Attachment B: Instructions to Bidders, and 

Attachment C: Vendor’s Proposal dated _____________. 

1.2. The terms of this Agreement, including the Attachments, shall be read together. Unless 
otherwise specified in this Agreement, in the event that any of the terms of the Agreement 
including the Attachments conflict with each other, the following shall be the order of 
precedence: 

a. This Agreement shall take precedence over the terms of any other portion of this
Agreement. Attachment A shall take precedence over Attachments B, and C.
Attachment B shall take precedence over Attachment C.

2. Term. Unless terminated pursuant to Paragraph 11 below, this Agreement shall be valid for a
maximum of five (5) years. Maximum of 3% price increases annually. Vendor reserves the
right to renegotiate the price if those future NFPA changes make the current pricing structure
prohibitive.

3. Quantity of Materials Purchased. Puget Sound Fire will purchase the Materials on a periodic
basis, by separate purchase order, over the Agreement term.

79



Exhibit A - 2 

4. Payment:

4.1. The total amount to be paid for the Materials shall be specified by purchase order and
shall be based on the prices specified in the Vendor’s proposal, plus any applicable 
Washington State sales tax. Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of Puget Sound 
Fire’s acceptance of Materials. 

4.2. If Puget Sound Fire objects to all or any portion of an invoice, it shall notify Vendor and 
reserves the option to only pay that portion of the invoice not in dispute.  In that event, 
the parties will immediately make every effort to settle the disputed portion. 

5. Order Processing. Vendor agrees to process orders from Puget Sound Fire consistent with the
following timeframes:

5.1. Vendor shall process Puget Sound Fire orders to Materials Manufacturer within 2
business days of receipt.  Vendor shall provide Puget Sound Fire with written 
confirmation that the order has been processed. 

5.2. Materials Manufacturer shall enter Puget Sound Fire Orders for production within 2 
business days of receipt from Vendor.  Vendor shall provide Puget Sound Fire with 
written confirmation that this requirement has been met. 

6. Delivery of Materials.

6.1.Vendor agrees to deliver/fulfill Puget Sound Fire orders of specified gear & materials free
of defects and which conform to the specifications set forth in this Agreement 75 days 
from the date of the order, F.O.B. Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority, provided, the 
risk of loss for any defect or damage to the Materials shall remain with Vendor until the 
Materials are accepted by Puget Sound Fire. 

6.2. For Recruit orders requiring faster deliver, Vendor/Manufacturer will on special occasion, 
only when acknowledged in advance, offer 45-day shipment of these special orders. 
These Recruit or Rush orders must be clearly identified on Puget Sound Fire’s purchase 
orders and shall be confirmed/acknowledged by Vendor/Manufacturer confirming the 
rush nature of the order, provided, the risk of loss for any defect or damage to the 
Materials shall remain with Vendor until the Materials are accepted by Puget Sound Fire. 

7. Special Requirements of Vendor.

7.1. Sizing Set. Vendor agrees to provide at no charge to Puget Sound Fire a wide-ranging
Sizing Set (coat sizes 3832R to 5032R, pants sizes 34L to 48L) of same model for the 
purposes of Puget Sound Fire sizing its Members, Recruits and any personnel needing 
Turnout gear per spec. All garment sizes shall be marked on the garment with 3” lettering. 

7.2.  Research & Development. With the ever-changing advancements in technologies of 
fabrics and designs for protective clothing, Puget Sound Fire will require assistance in 
research and development from the manufacturer. Those requirements are as follows: 

80



Exhibit A - 3 

a. There shall be a research and development conference for Fire protective coats and
pants with the Manufacturer, Vendor and representatives of Puget Sound Fire. This
conference shall be at a mutually agreed place and time, twice per contracted year.

b. If necessary for the evaluation of any new R & D referenced above, Manufacturer
and Puget Sound Fire will collaborate to determine what, if any, Wear test sets
might be required

7.3.  Rental Gear.  In the event Puget Sound Fire rents gear from Vendor or Manufacturer, 
Vendor and Manufacturer agree that Puget Sound Fire will be permitted to use Northwest 
Safety Clean to wash rental gear while in Puget Sound Fire’s possession. 

8. Inspection of Materials.

8.1. On receipt of the completed Materials at Puget Sound Fire’s designated location, Puget
Sound Fire shall have a period of ten (10) business days in which to inspect and test the 
Materials for any defects, irregularities, non-conformities, and defects in workmanship 
and appearance, and to reject non-conforming or defective Materials. Puget Sound Fire 
will notify Vendor of the rejection of the Materials in writing. Puget Sound Fire will also 
provide Vendor with a written description of the reason(s) for rejection. Puget Sound Fire 
will hold the Materials in its possession with reasonable care at Vendor’s disposition for 
a time sufficient to permit Vendor to remove the Materials. If Vendor gives no 
instructions within a reasonable time after notification of the rejection, Puget Sound Fire 
will store the Materials at Vendor’s expense and such expense shall become a security 
interest in favor of Puget Sound Fire. The parties understand that in the case of rejection, 
Puget Sound Fire is not required to store the Materials in an enclosed area. 

8.2. Puget Sound Fire reserves its right to withhold payment from Vendor for any rejected 
Materials.  If Vendor is unable, for any reason, to complete any part of this Agreement, 
Puget Sound Fire may obtain the Materials from other sources, and Vendor shall be liable 
to Puget Sound Fire for any additional costs incurred by Puget Sound Fire.  "Additional 
costs" shall mean all reasonable costs, including legal costs and attorney fees, incurred 
by Puget Sound Fire beyond the maximum Agreement price specified above.  Puget 
Sound Fire further reserves its right to deduct these additional costs incurred to complete 
this Agreement with other sources, from any and all amounts due or to become due the 
Vendor. 

9. Acceptance of Materials. Acceptance of the Materials shall occur after the Materials pass
post-delivery inspections and tests. The fact that Puget Sound Fire uses the Materials for the
inspection and tests shall not constitute acceptance.  Upon acceptance of the Materials and

81



Exhibit A - 4 

payment by Puget Sound Fire pursuant to this Agreement, ownership and title of the Materials 
shall pass to Puget Sound Fire.  

10. Time is of the Essence/Liquidated Damages

10.1. Puget Sound Fire and Vendor agree that time is of the essence in the performance of this
Agreement. 

10.2. If the Vendor fails to deliver the completed Materials to the location specified on or before 
the date specified in the Agreement, because of difficulty in computing the actual 
damages to Puget Sound Fire arising such delay, it is determined in advance and agreed 
by the parties that the Supplier shall pay Puget Sound Fire the amount of $100.00 per 
calendar day until the Vendor delivers the completed product to the location specified. 
The parties agree that this amount represents a reasonable forecast of the actual damages 
that Puget Sound Fire will suffer by failure of the Vendor to complete the product within 
the agreed time period. The execution of this Agreement shall constitute acknowledgment 
by the Vendor that the Vendor has ascertained and agrees that Puget Sound Fire will 
suffer actual damages in the above amount for each day during which the completion of 
the product is delayed beyond the agreed completion date.  Provided, however, delays 
directly attributed to shipper delays or manufacturing shortages and delay out of Vendor's 
control shall not trigger this liquidated damages provision. 

11. Warranty. Vendor warrants and guarantees that the Materials will be manufactured in
accordance with the specifications set forth in the attachments to this Agreement.

11.1. The warranty obligations shall include: all materials and required labor, all transportation
and shipping costs for the product and any part of the product from Puget Sound Fire’s 
logistics unit to the place of repair and return. 

12. Non-Discrimination. In the hiring of employees for the performance of work under this
Agreement or any sub-contract hereunder, Vendor, its sub-contractors, or any person acting on
behalf of Vendor or its sub-contractor shall not, by reason of race, religion, color, sex, national
origin, or the presence of any sensory, mental, or physical disability, discriminate against any
person who is qualified and available to perform the work to which the employment relates.

13. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part:

13.1. By the mutual written agreement of Puget Sound Fire and Vendor. The Agreement to
terminate shall include the conditions of termination, the effective date, and in the case 
of termination in part, the portion to be terminated. 

13.2. Puget Sound Fire may terminate the Agreement at any time upon written notice to 
Vendor, provided that Puget Sound Fire will pay for all Materials ordered and accepted 
in the manner provided herein prior to the specified termination date. 

82



Exhibit A - 5 

13.3. After the effective date of termination, no charges incurred under this Agreement, or 
terminated portions thereof, are allowable. 

14. Severability. If any term, provision, condition, or other portion of this Agreement, or its
application to any person is held to be inoperative, invalid, or void, then the same shall not
affect any other term, provision, condition, or any other portion of this Agreement or its
application to any person.

15. Cumulation of Remedies. All remedies available to either party for breach of this Agreement
are cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or separately, and the exercise of any one
remedy shall not be deemed an election of such remedy to the exclusion of other remedies.

16. Non-Waiver of Breach. No term or provision hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach
consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed
to have waived or consented. Any consent by any party, or waiver of, the breach of the other
whether expressed or implied shall not constitute a continuing waiver of or consent to, nor
excuse a different or subsequent breach. The failure of Puget Sound Fire to enforce one portion
of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver, or excuse the breach, of another portion of this
Agreement.

17. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be exclusively governed and controlled by the laws of
the State of Washington, including, but not limited to, the State’s Uniform Commercial Code
as contained in Chapter 62A.2 RCW. To the extent that this Agreement conflicts with the
provisions of Chapter 62A.2 RCW, the terms of this Agreement shall control. Jurisdiction and
venue for any action relating to this Agreement shall exclusively be in the Superior Court for
King County, Washington.

18. Modification. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by the mutual written
agreement of the parties. All amendments or modifications shall be signed by both parties and
be attached to this Agreement.

19. Standard of Performance. All work to be performed by Vendor shall be performed in a
workman-like manner in accordance with generally accepted professional practices in effect at
the time such work is performed.

20. Notices. All communications regarding this Agreement shall be sent to the parties at the
addresses listed on the signature page of the Agreement, unless notified to the contrary.  Any
written notice hereunder shall become effective three (3) business days after the date of mailing
by registered or certified mail and shall be deemed sufficiently given if sent to the addressee
at the address stated in this Agreement or such other address as may be hereafter specified in
writing.

21. Authority. Each party has full power and authority to enter into and perform this Agreement,
and the person signing this Agreement on behalf of each party has been properly authorized
and empowered to enter into this Agreement. Each party further acknowledges that it has read
this Agreement and understands and agrees to be bound by its terms.

83



 

 Exhibit A - 6 

22. Entire Agreement. This Agreement together with the attachments constitutes the entire 
agreement between Puget Sound Fire and Vendor. With the exception of properly executed 
written modifications, representations, either written or oral, that do not conform to the 
“modification" section of this Agreement, shall not be considered part of this Agreement.  

23. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 
shall constitute an original, and all of which will together constitute this one Agreement. 

The parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year written below. If the dates 
written below do not coincide, the latest written date shall act as the effective date of this 
Agreement. 

 

VENDOR: 
 
By:       
 (signature) 
 
Print Name:      
 
Its       
  
DATE:       
 

PUGET SOUND REGIONAL FIRE 
AUTHORITY: 
 
By:       
 (signature) 
 
Print Name:       
 
Its        
 
DATE:      
 

 
NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 
VENDOR: 
 
 

NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 
PUGET SOUND FIRE: 
Captain Brian Kingery 
Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority 
24611 116th Ave. S.E. 
Kent, WA 98030-4939 
 
Phone 253-856-4468 
Fax 253-856-6300 

 

 

84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



NEW BUSINESS - ACTION

115



COMMITTEE REPORTS

116



OTHER MEETINGS ATTENDED

117



EXECUTIVE SESSION

118


	01 Board Meeting Cover D7
	02 Agenda
	02.01 Agenda 20-09-24

	03 Fire Chief Report
	04 Consent Agenda
	04.01 Benefit Vouchers 20-02411 to 20-02418
	04.02 AP Vouchers Summary
	04.03 AP Vouchers 20-02419 - 20-02509
	04.04 2020-09-15 Payroll Summary  Auth Board Signature Form 2020 Update Form (003)
	04.05 2020-09-10 Minutes

	05 Correspondence
	06a Old Business - Discussion
	06a.01 Snohomish FD 7 Station 83 PreDesign - Final B102-2017 -
	06a.02 Rebrand timeline 09.22.2020
	06a.03 Rebranding items  draft

	06b Old Business - Action
	06b.01 Resolution 2020-21 Surplus of King Vision Video Laryngoscopes

	07a New Business - Discussion
	07a.01 Apollo Lift
	07a.02 2020-23 Resolution Waiver of Competitive Bidding
	07a.03 Affidavit of Publication
	07a.04 Cooperative Purchasing PSRFA 2019
	07a.05 QUO2670 updated
	07a.06 2018 InstructionsBiddersTurnoutGear II
	07a.07 2018 SeaWestern Contract

	07b New Business - Action
	08 Committee Reports
	09 Other Meetings Attended
	10 Executive Session



